




 
Fosterville Gold Mine | Environmental Review Committee Meeting Minutes – 10 November 2021 3 

 

 ACTION 

(202111–1): 

 

FGM to provide an update to all Committee members as to the decision 

of the Minister for Planning in respect of the requirement to obtain an 

EES. 

ACTION 

(202111–2): 

 

Copy minutes of the 4 August 2021 meeting to be distributed to DEWLP 

and Earth Resources representatives. 

Committee representative (Tim Harrington) queried what the approval process may involve if an EES is 

not required? Felicia Binks noted that a less substantive version of the EES, called an Environmental Report 

may need to be prepared as part of the planning approvals process; explaining the differences between the 

reports in detail. The provision of this report to the community in the interests of transparency was 

stressed. 

 

4.3 Update on actions arising from the minutes  

The actions arising from the previous meeting were reviewed.  

Action 202108-1 – Waste management overview and the recent tender process (FGM) 

• Action to be carried over – update will be provided in 2022 

Action 202108-2 – Provide flowchart outlining the EES process (FGM) 

• Action will be addressed in future EES fact sheet after decision on EES referral is announced 

Action 202108-3 - Regulatory notification process for water management authorities (GMW and/or 

CMA’s) following mine-induced seismic events (GMW/ERR) 

The impact of seismic events on the Goulburn Murray Water Authority’s catchments were discussed 

broadly. The Committee discussed regulatory obligations and reporting requirements relating to mine 

induced seismic events The quantification of seismic activity arising from underground mining events was 

also discussed broadly. Lynley Strachen clarified that any organisation with an operating licence for a 

potentially hazardous dam has a requirement to undertake surveillance of their dams on a routine basis. 

There is no regulatory requirement for FGM to notify GMW or the Catchment Management Authority 

(CMA) of mine-induced seismic events. Andrew Radojkovic confirmed that ERR are kept informed of the 

nature and magnitude of mine induced seismic events at FGM and can pass this information onto the water 

authorities if they would like this information.  

Action 202108-4 – Update participating landholders on results from the 2020 social survey undertaken 

by Umwelt (FGM) 

• Completed  

 

 ACTION 

(202111–3): 

 

GMW to follow up with ground water and streams to understand if 

they would like information regarding FGM mine induced seismicity. 

4.4 Other business to be noted for discussion at end of presentations 

The Chairperson noted one question had been submitted in advance of the meeting, while Mr. Harrington 

added he had several questions for consideration by the Committee, which he was happy to be taken on 

notice if time did not permit them to be responded to in detail at this meeting. 

Details of the Managed Aquifer Recharge (“MAR”) proposal were discussed further. Ms. Strachen clarified 

the requirement for the MAR project to reinject water quality of the same standard as the receiving aquifer. 

 





 
Fosterville Gold Mine | Environmental Review Committee Meeting Minutes – 10 November 2021 5 

 

capacity to be fertile enough for vegetation to grow, and/or what other suitable materials could be utilized 

for operational requirements (e.g., TSF embankment lifts, hardstands, etc.). Mr. Radojkovic commented 

that from a regulatory perspective if FGM specify in their rehabilitation plan that these waste rock dumps 

will be revegetated they will be held to account to that. A work plan has closure criteria that has to be 

achieved before the bond will be released back to the company.  

(c) Rainwater tank testing 

The extensiveness of rainwater tank testing program was queried by Mr. Harrington. Mr. Wettenhall noted 

that FGM had approached landowners and/or responded to those concerned about contamination to offer 

testing and gather data, which was then shared with the landholder. It was suggested that the testing of 

water tanks be offered when blast monitors are being calibrated by FGM staff or external contractors. It 

was noted that the persons calibrating blast monitors would not normally be equipped to conduct water 

testing nor would it be appropriate for blast calibration consultants to conduct water sampling. FGM 

advised water tank sampling is made available to landholders who express interest, and this approach would 

remain in place for the foreseeable future.  

FGM confirmed that offers to sample the water tank of one landholder had been made on multiple 

occasions over an 18-month period, and that these offers had been continuously declined by the landholder 

to-date. 

(d) Handling of complaints and comments 

Mr. Harrington queried the receipt and/or classification of complaints from community members, and the 

process through which the complaints were referred to the regulators. It was noted that some community 

members will communicate observations/feedback to FGM, which do not constitute complaints, and these 

are captured as general inquiries/feedback. Ms. Jackson added that FGM seek clarification from the 

individual, if/where there is any uncertainty on the classification of the correspondence, and this process 

has also been embedded in FGM’s blasting feedback system. It was further noted that regulators are 

routinely copied into correspondence from some community members. Mr. Faulkner clarified FGM’s 

preference that community members engage directly with FGM on complaints or concerns in the first 

instance, and that several community members readily communicate feedback to FGM but do not wish to 

file a formal complaint.  

(e) Community Survey Report update 

Mr. Harrington enquired about the progress of the community survey being undertaken and requested 

some feedback from the survey once complete. Mr. Wettenhall advised that FGM expects to receive an 

initial report in the coming month and feedback will be provided at the next ERC meeting and to the 

broader community in the New Year. 

 

ACTION 

(202111–4): 

 

FGM to provide a summary to the group of the Community Perceptions 

Survey report at the next meeting on 2 February 2022. 

(f) Receipt of community questions from  

Mr. Harrington tabled six questions of behalf of community member, , to be included in 

the meeting minutes. Mr. Harrington read Question 6 and Question 6A to the group as a matter of interest. 

Mr. Ralston rejected the statement in Question 6A that claimed information contained within the Axedale 

Antics is factually incorrect, as the information was provided by FGM. The Chairperson asked how FGM 

would like to respond to the questions. Mr. Wettenhall said FGM would take the questions on notice. 

 

Mr. Harrington requested for FGM to respond to the tabled questions within 14 days.  Mr. Faulkner 

committed to providing a timely response to the individuals questions.  

The tabled questions would be provided in the minutes as an Annexure.  

 

 









 
Fosterville Gold Mine | Environmental Review Committee Meeting Minutes – 10 November 2021 9 

 

 




